
      
                

San Elizario ISD’s v ision is to graduate students wi th ski l ls to meet the demands of a changing world by promoting student 
success as non-negotiable, channel ing resources to match learning needs of students, employ and reta in a quality staf f so 
that San El izar io is a proud,  innovat ive and academically superior d istr ict  
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MEMORANDUM 
 

To: 
From: 
Subject: 
Date: 

    Members of the Board of Trustees 
    Horacio Hernandez, Technology Director      
    June 2022 Technology Fixed Asset Discard 
    July 20, 2022

 

 
 

 

HISTORY: 
Campus and Departments periodically replace obsolete or non-repairable technology items.  In order to aid 
the campuses and departments in removing these items to maximize space, the Technology Department will 
be submitting monthly disposal lists for approval. 

 
 

 
RATIONALE: 
Items shown on the attached lists have been reviewed by the District Technology Department and concur 
with campus/departments administration to dispose or sell listed items. 

 
 

 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
No budget impact. 

    
 
 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: 
For the Board to declare the fixed assets listed as surplus and authorize administration to sell or dispose of 
items by any reasonable means. 

 
 
 
 

 Please check one:   x For approval              □ Report/Information only      □ Recognition only 
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